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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION s

United Technologies Corporation
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108
License Nos. 06-07522-02 Docket Nos. 30-3796

06-07522-05 30-3798

As a result of the inspection conducted on February 26, 1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the follow-
ing violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 34.29(b) requires that each entrance used for personnel access to
the high radiation area in a permanent radiographic installation have both
visible and audible warning signals to warn of the presence of radiation.
The visible signal shall be activated by radiation whenever the source is
exposed and the audible signal activated when an attempt is made to enter
the installation while the source is exposed.

Contrary to this requirement, as of February 26, 1981, the permanent radio-
graphic installation located in your facility did not have the required
warning signals installed. (License No. 06-07522-05)

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement VII).

2. 10 CFR 30.3 requires that you receive, possess, and use byproduct material
only as authorized by your license. Condition 8.I of your license limits
your possession of cadmium-109 to 15 millicuries.

Contrary to this requirement, on March 18, 1980, you received a sealed
source containing 16.3 millicuries of cadmium-109, a quantity in excess of
that authorized by your license. (License No. 06-07522-02)

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement VII).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, United Technologies Corporation is
hereby required to submit to this office within twenty-five days of the date of
this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the ;

corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective :

steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when |
full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the !

Atomic Energy Act of'1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under
oath or affirmation.
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Dated 6
J hn D. Kidneman, Chief
M erials Radiological Protection
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